Neil Holly

From: ]

Sent: 10 August 2023 16:20

To: Local Plan

Subject: Draft CIL Charging Schedule
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Neil,

Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on Rugby’s Draft CIL Charging Schedule.

| can confirm, further to our comments made on 7 June 2023 (our reference UT/2007/101479-06/PO1-
L0O1), we do not wish to make any additional comments at this time.

Many thanks,

BSc (Hons), MSc, MRTPI

Planning Specialist — Sustainable Places
(Wednesday — non working day)

2 Mobile: +44
£ / westmidsplanning@environment-agency.qov.uk
X ance House, Arthur Drive, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7RA

o
~ West Midlands Area

From: Local Plan <LocalPlan@rugby.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2023 09:13

To: Local Plan <LocalPlan@rugby.gov.uk>

Subject: Rugby Borough Council Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule Consultation

D You don't often get email from localplan@rugby.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Consultee

Planning Act 2008
The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 20101 (as amended)

Rugby Borough Council Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule Consultation

Rugby Borough Council is consulting on its updated Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging
Schedule from Monday 7" August 2023 until 5pm on Monday 4" September 2023.

During that period the updated draft charging schedule and supporting evidence will be available for
inspection on the council’'s website htips://www.rugby.gov.uk/consultations
and at:

Rugby Borough Council’s offices, Town Hall, Evreux Way, Rugby, CV12 2RR

Rugby Library and Information Centre, Little Elborow Street, Rugby,CV21 3BZ
Dunchurch Community Library, The Green, Dunchurch, Rugby, CV22 6PA

Wolston Library and Information Centre, Warwick Road, Wolston, Coventry, CV8 3GX

1





